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Muskrat Falls Corporation

Corporate Office Lower Churchill Project Operations Office
500 Columbus Drive 350 Torbay Road, Suite 2
P. 0. Box 15000, Stn. A St. John's, NL Canada A1A 4E1

§t. John's, NL Canada A1B OM4

October 29, 2016

ASTALDI Canada Inc.
114 Hamilton River Road
North Star Building,
Happy Valley-Goose Bay,
NL, Canada AOP 1CO

Attention: Don Delaroshil, Project Manager

Agreement No.: CHO007- 001 Construction of Intake and Powerhouse, Spillway and Transition Dams
Subject: Contractor Re-Mobilization
Reference: LTR 1482, 1495, 1501, 1502 and ACI-MFC-0864

Dear Mr. Delarosbil:

Company hereby provides notice that as of today, Saturday 29 October 2016, Company deems that the Force
Majeure condition as previously notified on 16 October 2016 (Letter 1482) regarding the blockade of the site
is now over. Accordingly and pursuant to Company letter 1502, Company is providing 48 hour notice
regarding Contractor’s commencement of remobilization back to site in compliance with Contractor’s detailed
plan issued under letter ACI-MFC-0864 dated 28 October 2016.

Contractor has an outstanding concrete and steelwork quantities to complete as per the Bridge Agreement.
Payment to Contractor for the realization of this immediate balance scope of work will be strictly in
accordance with the Bridge Agreement terms and conditions. Furthermore, for clarification purposes, your
letter ACI-MFC-0864 could be interpreted as implying that there is “extended scope of work” outside of or in
addition to the Work required by the Agreement; however, all remaining work is baseline scope of work that is
required to be performed under the existing Agreement.

Contractor is to proceed accordingly.

Regards,
Muskrat Falls Corporation
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Company Representative, Muskrat Falls Generation
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